— CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM
Authority Board Members
Claude Miller ézz/c ) Lé// ’
Director of Procurement
October 28, 2014
Authorization to Advertise for

Toll Facilities Operations and Management Services
Contract No. 001071

AUTHORITY

Board authorization is requested to advertise for Requests for Proposals from qualified firms to
provide Toll Facilities Operations and Management Services. The current contract with Florida
o Toll Services expires on June 25, 2015, and cannot be renewed.

The services to be provided under the contract will include: managing toll operations and all toll
collections; providing on-going training; operating and overseeing the Authority’s toll collection
system for all lanes at the plaza, ramp and lane level; ensuring that all lanes are operating
properly; managing the toll facilities including administrative buildings, plazas, ramps and all
lanes; providing janitorial services for all facilities; and overseeing security at facilities.

cc:  Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance

Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration

Dave Wynne, Director of Toll Operations
Contract File
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